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P.O.BOX 438 

Dear General Churchill: 

GEORGE F'ASVAN 

CHICAGO 

( I delayed sending the papers 24 hours in order 

to give them a final cheoking,ror the plirpose or being sure. 

These papers Should enable Major Yardley to 

demonstrate to Col~nel Mauborgne ~hat the ~ew method or using the 

:Machine is not as good as the old. May I sugge_st that Major Yardley 

notifies Colonel Mauborgne tmmediately on his return to Washington to 

withhold his report to the Chief or the Signal Corps until he has stud­

ied the enclosed as I feel it might save him some em~rrassment.:J 

I wish some acti.on could be taken to correct 

the impression or Riverbank at the French and British War Offices. 

To General M. Churchill, 
Woodward Apartment, 
2301 Connecticut Ave., 
Washington, D. c. 

Sincerely yours, 
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